STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 29th March 2017 At 7:50pm in Stanton in Peak Village Hall

- PRESENT:Cllr S Fogg, Cllr R Griffith, Cllr P Morris and Cllr I MortimoreIn attendance: Matthew Lovell (Clerk) and 2 members of the public
- 1383 **To receive apologies for absence** Councillor Warr has resigned and council wished him well for the future.
- 1384 Variation of order of business and Clerk's request for inclusion of Time Constrained items No variations or inclusions required.

1385 **Declarations of Members Interests**

No declarations required in respect of this meeting.

1386 Public Speaking

A member of the public raised a concern on quarry dust. Darley Dale Medical Centre have been recent issuing advice on quarry dust within 1km of quarries and as there are properties within this radius for our local quarries and that a recent walk through Sheepwalk Wood noted the dust coating the leaves and floor. The recent applications do not appear to include Dust Management Plans and it was suggested that this be raised at the next Stanton Moor Minerals Liaison committee. It was also noted that Birchover Quarry wire saw doors are often seen open with operations on the new face from 7am to 7pm. A councillor commented that the original Stanton Moor Quarry application from many years ago did include a dust plan with damping down measures.

PDNPA member Kath Potter thanked council for the excellent letter sent to members regarding Rowsley Wood Yard illegal and welcomed a query on members minerals planning training. She also noted concerns for additional lorry movements from New Pilhough. She had attended 2 recent meetings on fracking and noted that since the first on 22nd February – 2 licence applications had now become 11 and this area is rich in shale gas and oil.

Thanks were also expressed for efforts to get the drains between Pilhough and Stanton Lees cleared.

1387 To confirm the Non-exempt minutes of the previous meeting

RESOLVED to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 25th January 2017. The minutes were signed by the Chair

- 1388 **To determine which if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded:** no items
- 1389 **Planning Applications** due to the 28 day return deadline, Council will discuss any applications received between publication of the agenda and the meeting date at this meeting.
 - i) Decisions received NP/DDD/0712/0760 New Pilhough Quarry granted at Planning committee 10th March No official notice is yet online and council noted that Monitoring was now essential. We are promised the tonnage figures but need a timetable to understand what applies to which phase of the works.

ii) Applications

Applications for Decision - none

iii) Planning updates/issues:

Dale View Quarry - continued use of Rowsley Wood Yard

Council has queried with PDNPA why the enforcement notice has not yet been served on the wood yard which is seeing heightened activity during the road closure period. The response is that notice was served in February but legally did not come into effect until 24th March and that the Peak Park are still awaiting confirmation from the Planning Inspectorate that the refused appeal isn't being challenged. Council has noted that in the last SMMinerals liaison minutes it states that the enforcement will come into effect 3months after 24th October so will query this and that a low loader is seen leaving the yard daily around lunchtime with stone brought down to take advantage of the temporary Rowsley return route. It was agreed to raise this with the planners copying in the planning committee.

1390 Footpaths and Highways

Highways: B5056/Darley Bridge closures. DCC reports that the closures will now clash and they are sending highways teams to repair potholes in Stanton and Snitterton in preparation for local traffic diversion. Council agreed to respond reminding them that they stated no double closure would occur so Darley Dale needs delaying until B5056 is back to traffic lights and to express our concerns that residents are going out less because of the lack of care by unfamiliar users which will cause mayhem if the Rowsley – Pilhough road is the only route to Chesterfield. The problem will be raised with other councils affected.

Reports and Decisions

1391 Reports

i. The Green / Parish assets

The Stanton Lees noticeboard has arrived and needs fixing in position. Council delegated for the clerk to hire a local handyman to carry out the installation.

ii. Website content – it was agreed that a house location map for Stanton Lees and Warren Carr would be preferable and Cllr Mortimore offered to create this if supplied with a list of names and locations. Councillors will also look at adding to the information on the Stanton Lees and Warren Carr pages.

iii. Enthoven liaison –

HGV issues and signs continue with no resolution and council will put an article in Snail to show where we are at and now essential it is to report to 101 all incidents. Noise levels have calmed down or the last two weeks but when the chimney is working there has been no decrease and the continued use of road sweepers to 10pm is an issue for their noise and also to query why the processes are so inefficient to need them. Acid smells are still an issue.

- iv. Stanton Moor Minerals liaison Date for the next to be chased.
- 1392 Matters for Decision:
 - a) Public spaces protection order. It was agreed that the Green remain a dog exclusion zone.

b) Sat Nav Companies letter

It was agreed to write to DCC and the Satnav companies as per the email from Tony Howarth, copying in the police commissioner an PC Ashley Knott noting the lost lorries are all crossing the zone illegally as their destinations lie outside it.

1393 Items for information and DALC (already circulated by email) DALC Circulars 1-4; Clerks and Councils Direct, Derbyshire Childrens Home, DDDC Blue badge

parking charges, PPPF minutes. The Health care vs public transport issue as noted.

1394 Finance	(a) Accounts for Payment		
	Cheque No Payee	net	vat
	Ddr EON (The Green)	£49.31	
	3000 A Coppock – village website	£42.84	
	UB HM Lovell (March + website)	£391.37	
	Ddr NEST	£31.06	
	UB HMRC	£28.20	
	Ub HM Lovell (expenses)	£34.72	
	UB J Aston website creation	£263.75	
	Ddr Bank service charge	£18.00	
April	UB Dalc subscription	£97.62	
	UB HM Lovell (April salary)	£224.16	
	Ddr NEST	£16.59	

(b) Income - £0.00

 c) Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment balance after above £5834.43
The Draft accounts were presented to the meeting and it was agreed that the small surplus be used to pay for the installation of the noticeboard. The accounts were approve for internal audit.

1395 Date of next meeting – Tuesday 23rd May 2017 at Stanton Lees Chapel

Due to ensuring council keeps quorate, meetings are all being held on a Wednesday evening for the foreseeable future which means that no meetings can be held in Stanton Lees Chapel due to its Tuesday only availability. We have vacancies for three councillors.

The remaining 2017 meetings are: 19th July, 27th September, 22nd November – all in Stanton in Peak Village Hall

PART II – CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

To move the following resolution - "That in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted (in respect of the personal situation of an employee which could result in legal proceedings) it is advisable in the public interest, that the press and public be temporarily excluded and they are instructed to withdraw." none

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9:15 pm